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Payero, Olga

Subject: FW: Materials Quote for CAD 11

From: Schellberg, Daniel <Daniel.Schellberg@fortbendcountytx.gov>  
Sent: Wednesday, May 5, 2021 3:45 PM 
To: McCarthy, Darren <Darren.McCarthy@fortbendcountytx.gov> 
Subject: Re: Materials Quote 

 
Darren, 
 
I received a call back from Maze Nails, and the price for the 600 lbs of nails needed comes out to $1,590.48.  

Best Regards, 
 
Daniel Schellberg  
Superintendent  
Fort Bend County Drainage District  
Daniel.schellberg@fortbendcountytx.gov 
832/473/2681 
 

On May 5, 2021, at 9:19 AM, McCarthy, Darren <Darren.McCarthy@fortbendcountytx.gov> 
wrote: 

  
We’re working with the agenda coordinator right now to make that happen.   
  
Darren McCarthy, CPRP, CPSI 
Fort Bend County 
Parks and Recreation Director 
<image001.png> 
  
  

 
From: McCarthy, Darren <Darren.McCarthy@fortbendcountytx.gov> 
Sent: Wednesday, May 5, 2021 9:05 AM 
To: Martinez, Crystal <Crystal.Martinez@fortbendcountytx.gov> 
Cc: Pechukas, Robert <Robert.Pechukas@fortbendcountytx.gov>; Schellberg, Daniel 
<Daniel.Schellberg@fortbendcountytx.gov> 
Subject: FW: Materials Quote  
  
Under Parks for next agenda: 
  
Take all appropriate action on request to use $9,408.00 from Fort Bend County Assistance District No. 11 
for repairs in Jones Creek Ranch Park. 
  
Used the attached as back‐up/supporting document. 
  
Thanks! 
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Darren McCarthy, CPRP, CPSI 
Fort Bend County 
Parks and Recreation Director 
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From: McCarthy, Darren  
Sent: Wednesday, May 5, 2021 8:51 AM 
To: Crystal Martinez (Crystal.Martinez@fortbendcountytx.gov) 
<Crystal.Martinez@fortbendcountytx.gov> 
Subject: FW: Materials Quote 
  
Back up material 
  

From: Schellberg, Daniel <Daniel.Schellberg@fortbendcountytx.gov>  
Sent: Tuesday, May 4, 2021 4:38 PM 
To: McCarthy, Darren <Darren.McCarthy@fortbendcountytx.gov> 
Subject: Materials Quote 
  
Good afternoon Darren,  
  
Please see attached quote for bridge decking.  I have yet to hear back on the nails.  

  

Best Regards, 
  
Daniel Schellberg  
Superintendent  
Fort Bend County Drainage District  
Daniel.schellberg@fortbendcountytx.gov 
832/473/2681 


